Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 28 June 2019 10:01 AM

To: junephua@singnet.com.sg; Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: MVA BETWEEN SKN3286T(Ol) & SLN2196P (TP) ON 25/05/2018 (LKK REF:
CC4/AIG18009713/Kkb3)

Tracking: Recipient Delivery

junephua@singnet.com.sg

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June)

Admin A

olivialau@lkkauto.com Delivered: 28/6/2019 10:02 AM
Meikwan@lkkauto.com Delivered: 28/6/2019 10:02 AM
shupei@lkkauto.com Delivered: 28/6/2019 10:01 AM

Without Prejudice
(save as to costs)

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to the above matter.

We confirm settlement as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $1,782.28
2. Loss of Rental (3 days x $80.00) $ 240.00
3. LTA Search fee $ 8.00

TOTAL | $2,030.28

Kindly take note that we will proceed to close file accordingly.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the
matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this
negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of
liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
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